MILLER"S CREEK: & the Harding Miller home:: Situated on the north side of the creek between the roadway running west and the bank of the creek. The old home was built by Andrew Miller & ellenore Palmer when they were married in 1822 or 24.

Henry Miller 1830 son of Andrew & ellenore Palmer arrMary Augusta 1826-1900. 1908.

> As the second wife of Henry: Mary Haun had died in 1900, he devised his homestead farm, composed of the north part of lot 14, con. 5. in the Township of Bertie and also lot 14 con. 6 N.R. containing 114 acres more or less to his nephews:: William Franklin, benjamin Edwar: Harding Edward: & Edgar Miller: to share & share alike.

Harding Miller 1892- 1963 was the last of the Millers to live in the old homestead. He married Maybel Church and they had one daughter. On Jan. 4th. 1955 he was a widow and still paying the mortgage. He continued to live there after the death of his daughter and wife. On May 8th. 1957. Harding e. & a bernice H. Benner married woman sold the lands to the Niagara Parks Commission. The home stood empty for some time and shortly after was destroyed by fire. Bert and Audrie Miller visited the old home after it was vacated and mentioned that it was full of Miller historical papers: all of which were consumed in the fire.

> Maybel Maud Church1895-1946 wife

dght.